

May 2, 1946

Mr. Frank A. Patty
Mr. E. C. Barnes
Mr. William R. Bradley
Dr. Robert A. Kehoe ✓
Mr. Warren Cook
R. T. F. Hatch

Gentlemen:

I will try to answer the JIH&T part of Patty's letter of April twenty-fifth, and you can feel entirely free to counter my suggestions with others.

Note our present list of Associate Editors, with Miss Perry and me as permanent managing editors. Moritz, Professor of Legal Medicine at Harvard Medical, will probably be dropped and my new colleague, Dr. Marshall Clinton, Jr., (a Clinician) will be substituted. We three are responsible for the Journal and will do the dirty work and the routine. I assume you do not want to get involved in this aspect of it. We will continue Tabershaw - at least through 1946.

I propose to replace five men on the present board with Kehoe, Cook, Hatch, and Sander, assuming all of these gentlemen agree to the change. The last man mentioned does not belong to the A.I.H.A.

I would very much prefer a continuing list of editors from A.I.H.A., rather than the automatic addition of the President and President-elect of A.I.H.A. All of these new men are known to our members and all, with the exception of Sander, have held office. I have suggested Hatch rather than Patty, as I wanted one man who was primarily an engineer on the board. Cook would be inclined a bit more toward the more chemical matters, as would Patty, so they would, in a sense, duplicate each other. Definitely this is not a criticism of anyone and I hope it will not be so taken.

On the inside of the cover we will add: "An official publication of the American Industrial Hygiene Association" - no announcement, and no special celebration.

It is understood that presentation of papers at section, or even national meetings, does not insure publication by JIH&T. The acceptance of such papers is to be made by the A.I.H.A. Editorial Committee, of

HARVARD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

55 SHATTUCK STREET
BOSTON 15, MASSACHUSETTS

which I, as Managing Editor of the JIH&F, will be a member.

INDUSTRIAL MEDICINE and our publishers, Williams and Wilkins, will get together shortly and perhaps have some sort of an understanding about getting advertisements. At present it is all in the making and I have nothing special to report.

Don't forget we need cash, about which you say nothing.

Why not put Sappington on our Editorial Board? He is a decent sort and showed fine interest in all of our troubles. It would be a nice thing to have him definitely with us, and then we would know darned well he was not "agin" us. I would not put him on the Journal Board, as he definitely is our chief competitor -- and should remain so -- but I think it would be a good thing to put him on the A.I.H.A. Editorial Board.

Sincerely yours,

FD:gf

Philip Drinker

VE ■ 03110